From: Scott Lander

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2011 7:16 AM
To: IPART Mailbox

Subject:

| just wanted to drop you a line and congratulate you on YOUR inflation figures ,you must be very
proud of your economic vandalism . In spite of the fact you play your part a little too well in this outrage
by sucking the life out of businesses that rely on the no existent disposable income . Could you please
change you name as you clearly do not know what indepentant means . How about IBLIND ? Or
ICOMPLICENT ? ICARTEL ?

I'm sitting in my office at 7.00am trying to work out how to pay wages this week and every week and
then it hit me like a La NINA down pour why don't you put up the price of water? haven't done that for
a while the dams are full no one will notice .

I'd love too spend more time expressing my disgust at your weakness however i'm going to go and
work in my factory harder with the lights off to try and pay the gargantuan increases in utilities bills
before the next one comes .

Don't take my email personally (i'm sure there isn't much risk there) ,however do | just put it down
to systemic failure of state ALP.

Oh one last tip , when you operate a web site proporting to offer market competition just
remember you do actually need a market that is competing (that concept seems to elude this
department)

I'm sure you flat out reading congratulations note today ,so keep up the good bastardry .



